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Below are the questions that have been received to date for the RFQ for the above-referenced project:

1.

5.

Is it possible to start the project when the new president is installed rather than in May?
A. No. The University plans to start the project in May, as described in RFQ.

What are the facilities management software programs that the University uses for its space,

building and parking inventory databases?

A. Microsoft Access and Excel. Campus site plans and building floor plans are in AutoCAD. Space
allocation information is linked to building floor plans in relational database using ArcMap GIS.

How current is the data in the inventory databases?

A. Quite current. The university endeavors to keep its space inventory current. As part of this
effort, in late 2014 all units on record as occupying space received a copy of our records about
their space for confirmation/revision. The response rate was about 90%.

Has the University of Toledo participated in public/private ventures before? If so, how successful did

the University believe it was?

A. The University of Toledo is involved in a joint venture (JV) or public private partnership (P3) on a
student housing project. The project is currently under construction and scheduled to open in
August 2015, so it is too early to evaluate its success. In addition, the University and UT
Foundation worked closely with outside organizations to facilitate the construction of a US
Veterans Administration Community-Based Outpatient Clinic and an American Red Cross
regional blood center on UT’s Health Science Campus. Although neither was a P3 or JV, these
projects required an integrated team approach to achieve the desired vision for that part of
campus.

Please describe the location and extent of the University’s real estate holdings outside of its campus

bounds?

A. In addition to the campus property described In the RFQ, the University owns Gard Island, an 18
acre island located in North Maumee Bay, in the western basin of Lake Erie. Also, the University
of Toledo Foundation, which is a separate legal entity from The University of Toledo, owns
approximately 32 acres near the Main Campus and approximately 26 acres near the Health
Science Campus.
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6.

10.

The scope of services calls for a facility condition assessment and an analysis of UT’s parking

facilities. Page 5 indicates UT recently completed an in-house facility assessment in 2012 and a

parking study in January 2015. It seems to us knowing that these two studies were recently

completed that a facility and parking assessment may not be needed and could be omitted from the

scope of work. Is this an accurate assumption?

A. No. The master planning consultant will be expected to review the material available from
previous initiatives, and evaluate the existing facilities to the extent needed to complete the
master planning project.

The bottom of page 4 indicates UT intends to separately engage Sightlines to identify facilities

deferred maintenance and life cycle needs. If this work is to be performed by Sightlines, why is UT

asking the master plan consultant to include a facility condition assessment in the scope of services?

A. The master planning consultant will have access to the Sightlines report, but will be expected to
become familiar with the UT facilities to make informed recommendations about those facilities
as part of the master planning project. (See also answer to question 6.)

The scope of services on page 3 includes: “Analysis of site utility infrastructure/energy consumption

and development of strategies for operational efficiency and sustainability”

Please define “site utility infrastructure”. What utilities should be included in the study? Storm?

Sanitary? Water? Gas? Steam? Data? Other?

A. Site utility infrastructure includes all those utilities that serve campus facilities and that are
distributed via a network that serves more than one building/location. Utilities included are
electric, gas, steam, chilled water, telephone, data, domestic water, fire protection water,
sanitary sewer, and storm sewer.

The scope of services on page 3 includes: “Analysis of site utility infrastructure/energy consumption

and development of strategies for operational efficiency and sustainability”

With regard to developing strategies for efficiency and sustainability, is UT expecting the consultant

to perform an energy audit of each building and make recommendations for reducing UT’s energy

footprint?

A. The master planning consultant will not be expected to perform an energy audit of each
building. UT will share with the master planning consultant the latest campus energy report (for
FY 2014), which is based on the University’s monthly tracking of energy consumption in each
building. The master planning consultant’s recommendations should be based, in part, on
considerations of operational efficiency and sustainability.

What is the driver behind the planning schedule of May 2015 — December 2016, are there any

milestones we should be aware of?

A. Schedule is based on our sense of earliest reasonable start date and our judgment of reasonable
duration for scope of work. There are no other project milestones known at this time.
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11. Would the University of Toledo be open to a more accelerated schedule?
A. Yes, if it does not compromise scope/end product or opportunity for an inclusive process, as
described in RFQ.



